From: McMahon Deborah

Sent: 28 July 2014 09:02

To: Anita.Patel@Ieicester.gov.uk

Subject: data requests sent on behalf of Dr Fabida Noushad

Morning Anita
please see attached and below sent on behalf Dr Fabida Noushad

The EHR team at LPT have published analyses of the 2011 Census Data regarding the
demographics and self-reported health profiles of people across the districts of Leicester,
Leicestershire, and Rutland:

The demographic and self-reported health profiles of Leicester, Leicestershire, and Rutland
analysed by district and unitary authority area: UK Census 2011
http://www.leicspart.nhs.uk/Library/Equalityanalysisofleicestershiredemographicsbydistrictbasedo
ntheUK2011CensusTOPUBLISH.pdf

The self-reported health profiles of the district and unitary authority areas within Leicester,
Leicestershire, and Rutland analysed by age, ethnic group, and gender: UK Census 2011
http://www.leicspart.nhs.uk/Library/HealthProfileEqualityanalysisofL eicestershireagesexethbydistri
ctbasedontheUK2011CensusTOPUBLISH.pdf

The latter may be of special interest as it provides a three-way break down by ethnic group (to
include Black British), age (including a 16 to 49), and gender, (so you'll be able to identify young
black males) and identifies groups for whom the self-reported health is relatively poor. Young
black males actually don't fair too badly. A summary of findings is given in the reports.

Summary below of document ‘A’ attached

The figures suggest a significant overrepresentation of Black or Black British Men aged 16 to 29
amongst Adult Mental Health Service Users compared to the local population, whether using a
closely matched benchmark or comparing to the whole adult population. (Please see below for a
summary and attached for workings.)

Black or Black British Men aged 16 to 29 represent 2.82% of the male population of Leicester,
Leicestershire, and Rutland aged 16 to 29 (UK Census 2011) and 3.79% of male service users
aged 16 to 29 in Adult Mental Health (December 2012 to November 2013); this reflects a
significant overrepresentation of Black or Black British Men aged 16 to 29 amongst male Adult
Mental Health Service Users of the same age range (p < .05, one-tailed hypothesis).

Black or Black British Men aged 16 to 29 represent 0.35% of the total population of Leicester,
Leicestershire, and Rutland aged 16 and over (UK Census 2011) and 0.48% of all service users
aged 16 and over in Adult Mental Health (December 2012 to November 2013); this reflects a
significant overrepresentation of Black or Black British Men aged 16 to 29 amongst Adult Mental
Health Service Users (p < .05, one-tailed hypothesis).

Also, levels of missing ethnicity data are high amongst service users (28.6% for men aged 16 to
29 years old) and the above figures probably underestimate the percentage of service users who
are Black or Black British.

Summary of document ‘B’ attached

The published tables are geared towards meeting our statutory obligation to publish equality
monitoring information about our service users-here the main concern is to avoid low counts that
might identify individuals, so groups are often pooled and some figures have to be redacted



(although in Table 3 for the AMH division it has been possible to give a more detailed ethnicity
breakdown which includes a Black or Black British category).

There is a more detailed breakdown of counts by ethnicity, gender, and age band for AMH and
CHS together, AMH and CHS each individually, and by service line. Unfortunately, these data are
a little out of date (period Dec 12 to Nov 13) and they don’t cover the entire Trust’s service user
base (only data from MARACIS were given at the time, which covers AMH and CHS, but not
FYPC, city IAPT, and others).

There are 2 pdf documents of analysis of IAPT services and equality; and adult mental health and
community health services patients and equality.

A report on use of mental health act according to different ethnic groups. ( this is dated 2007,
comparing to 2001 census. We are looking at getting a more recent version and if possible
comparing to 2011 census)

We are in the process of arranging more documents and will send it as soon as they are ready.

Kind regards,
Fabida
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Consultant psychiatrist

& Clinical director for adult community mental health
Assertive Outreach Team

OSL House

East Link

Meridian

Leicester

LE19 1XU

01162953090



